
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

NORFOLK DIVISION

liATASHA HOLLOWAY,

plaintiff,

FILED

FEB 16- 2018

CLERK. US DiS^n'Cr COURT
N'0"~0i K VA

vs. CIVIL ACTION NO:2:18-CV-00069 AWA-RJK

CITY OF VIRGINIA BEACH, VIRGINIA,

defendants.

MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL

Latasha Holloway, moves the Court for leave to file an

interlocutory appeal pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1292(b).

The Court denied Plaintiff motion to assign or appoint

counsel under 28 U.S.C. §1915 (d)(e)(1), on February

12, 2018.

I. STATEMENT OF FACTS

A. Procedural History and Court Decisions

On November 20, 2017, Plaintiff Latasha Holloway, filed

a civil rights complaint against the Virginia Beach

City Council, alleging that the City's at-large system

dilutes or minimizes "minority voting strength" and

equal opportunity to elect candidates of their choice
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in violation of Section 2 of the Voting Rights Act of

1965, as amended 42 U.S.C. §1973 et. seq., 42 U.S.C.

§1983, the First, Fourteenth and Fifteenth Amendments

to the United States Constitution through adoption in

the 1906-1962 city charter of the at-large elections as

a means to promote racially discriminatory objectives.

The City of Virginia .Beach deprives elderly individuals

and all people with disabilities basic accessible or

alternate polling places in elections in violation of

the Voting Rights Act of 1965, as amended 42 U.S.C.

§1973, 42 U.S.C. §1983, Title II of the Americans with

Disabilities Act (ADA), the Voting Accessibility for

the Elderly and Handicapped Act of 1984 (VAEHA), and

the First, Fourteenth and Fifteenth Amendments to the

United States Constitution while acting under color of

state law.

On December 13, 2017, the Plaintiff filed a motion to

assign or appoint counsel under 28 U.S.C. § 1915(d)

(e) (1) .
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On February 12, 2018, the District Court Judge entered

an order denying the Plaintiff s motion to assign or
j

appoint counsel under 28 U.S.C. § 1915(d)(e)(1).

I ASK FOR TH

Ms. Latasha Holloway
3683 Windmill Drive

Virginia Beach, Virginia 23453
(757) 348-0456
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